

Message

From: Brown, Byron [BBrown@crowell.com]
Sent: 12/5/2019 3:15:34 PM
To: Molina, Michael [molina.michael@epa.gov]
CC: Hyman, Alana [Hyman.Alana@epa.gov]; Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Administrator Wheeler Scheduling Request

Hi Michael – hope all is well. I wanted to circle back on this scheduling request for Administrator Wheeler to speak at the National Energy Industry Environmental Law Conference in Houston on May 13-14, 2020, on behalf of the Center for American and International Law. Do you have an event form that we can fill out? Thanks. – Byron

Byron R. Brown

Office: 202.624.2546
Mobile: 202.486.5483
Email: bbrown@crowell.com

Crowell & Moring LLP | www.crowell.com

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20004

** Admitted in Massachusetts Only. Practicing Under the Supervision of D.C. Bar Members.*

This message contains privileged and confidential information. IF IT WAS SENT TO YOU BY MISTAKE, DO NOT READ IT. Instead, please notify the sender (or postmaster@crowell.com) by reply e-mail, and delete this e-mail. Unauthorized dissemination, forwarding or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: Molina, Michael [mailto:molina.michael@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 8:13 AM
To: Brown, Byron
Cc: Hyman, Alana; Dickerson, Aaron
Subject: RE: Administrator Wheeler Scheduling Request

External Email

Hi Byron,

This is great. We are a few months removed from scheduling his May, but I will add this to the spread sheet. We'll ask for an event form when we get closer (probably Dec).

Good to see you the other day. Glad all is well.

MM

From: Brown, Byron <BBrown@crowell.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 3:53 PM
To: Molina, Michael <molina.michael@epa.gov>
Subject: Administrator Wheeler Scheduling Request

Hi Michael – one of my colleagues, Kirsten Nathanson, is helping to organize the National Energy Industry Environmental Law Conference in Houston on May 13-14, 2020, on behalf of the Center for American and International Law. She wanted me to check whether Administrator Wheeler would be interested and available to give a keynote address at the event next year. As an FYI, when she was Region 6 Regional Administrator, Anne Idsal was a speaker at the conference in 2018. The event is well attended by representatives from oil and gas companies and law firms specializing in energy and environmental work. Please let me know if you need any more information to consider this request. Thanks! - Byron

Byron R. Brown

Office: 202.624.2546

Mobile: 202.486.5483

Email: bbrown@crowell.com

Crowell & Moring LLP | www.crowell.com

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20004

** Admitted in Massachusetts Only. Practicing Under the Supervision of D.C. Bar Members.*

This message contains privileged and confidential information. IF IT WAS SENT TO YOU BY MISTAKE, DO NOT READ IT. Instead, please notify the sender (or postmaster@crowell.com) by reply e-mail, and delete this e-mail. Unauthorized dissemination, forwarding or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.